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DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED 

Notice is hereby given that the 13*:ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of Darshan 

Orna Limited (“the Company”) will be held on Monday, the 30th day of September, 2024 at 

01.00 pm through Video Conference (“VC”) to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended on 31 March, 2024, together with reports of the Board and Auditors thereon and in this 

regard to pass the following resolution as an “Ordinary Resolution”: 

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended 

March 31, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this 

meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

. To appoint Mr. Mahendrabhai Ramniklal Shah (DIN: 03144827) who retires by rotation in terms of 

Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution 

as an “Ordinary Resolution” 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 (6) and all other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of 

Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time (“Act”), Mr. Mahendrabhai Ramniklal Shah 

(DIN: 03144827) who retires by rotation and being eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re- 

appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation 

. To appoint the Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

“Ordinary Resolution”: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and all other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) and pursuant to the recommendations of the 

Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s. Aniket Goyal & Associates (ICAI Firm Registration 

No. 022331C), be and is hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 

five years to hold office from the conclusion of 13th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 

18th Annual General Meeting on such remuneration plus taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket 

expenses as may be incurred by them in connection with audit of accounts of the Company, as may 

be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditor” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

To Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the company: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 61(1)(a), 64 and all other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification (s) or re- 

enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and the relevant rules framed there under and in 

accordance with the applicable provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and subject 

to the approval of members of the Company, the consent of Board of Directors be and is hereby 

accorded to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 10,01,00,000/- (Rupees 

Ten Crore One Lakhs only) divided into 5,00,50,000 (Five Crore Fifty Thousand only) equity shares 

of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each to Rs. 30,06,00,000 /- (Thirty Crore Six Lakhs only) divided into 

15,03,00,000 (Fifteen Crore Three Lakhs only) equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each by 

the creation of additional 10,02,50,000 (Ten Crore Two Lakhs Fifty Thousand only) equity shares of 

Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and all other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevantrules framed thereunder, the Capital Clause 

(Clause V) of the Memorandum of Association of the Company is substituted with the following 

Clause V. 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,06,00,000 /- (Thirty Crore Six Lakhs only) 

divided into 15,03,00,000 (Fifteen Crore Three Lakhs only) equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two 

only) each. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all 

such acts, deeds, things and matters and to sign such other documents and file such forms as may 

be necessary and expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF Date: 06-09-2024 
DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED Place: Ahmedabad 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth Mahendrabhai R. Shah 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 07100840 DIN: 03144827 

Registered Office: 

Survey No. 02105+2106/3 /Lawar Ni 

Pole,Shekh Sariya Chambers, Madan 

Gopal Haveli Road, Manek Chowk 

Ahmedabad-380001 
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NOTES: 

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be 

followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 

dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 

20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other 
relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM 

venue is not required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) . Hence, 

Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC. 

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 

this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to 

attend the AGM through VC and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

The facility of participation at the AGM through VC will be made available for 1000 members 

on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 

2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend 

the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC will be counted for the purpose 

of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and 

the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 

and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in 

respect of the business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has 
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating 

voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a 

member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM 

will be provided by NSDL. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 

2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

www.darshanorna.co.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 

Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.co and the AGM Notice is also available on the 
website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) Le. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

AGM has been convened through VC in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA 
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 

and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 

GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 27th September, 2024, at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 

29th September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 

for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 

Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23rd September 2024, may cast 

their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their 

share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23rd 

September 2024. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Vo ting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode 
  

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 

their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 

advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e- 

Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

  

  

  Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 

holding securities in demat NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
mode with NSDL. Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 

click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt 

you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 

services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 

e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to 

e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg. jsp           
6 
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3. Visit the e- Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 

icon “Login” which is available under 

*Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 

and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 

mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile App is available on 

@AppStore Pe Google Play 

   
  

  
Individual Shareholders 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

holding securities in demat login through their existing user id and password. Option 
mode with CDSL will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 

requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 

click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then 

user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the     
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system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user 

can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 

and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 

click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e- 

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 

The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able 

to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress 

and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

(holding securities in account through your Depository Participant registered with 

demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 
their depository able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 

participants redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

& voting during the meeting. 

  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

  

Login type Helpdesk details   
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@@nsdl.com 

or call at 022 - 4886 7000   

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 

CDSL     
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a _ request’ at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 

1800-21-09911   
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities 

in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

Attps://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

  

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is: 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
demat account with NSDL. Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300*** 1 2% **##* 

  

  

  

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

[2 *# eH RR KKK KEE then your user ID is 
1 DAR a He 2s He 2s he he 2 2s 2s ie ae 

c) For Members holding shares in| EVEN Number followed by _ Folio 

Physical Form. Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001***         

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 

login and cast your vote. 

b) Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your “initial 

password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 

change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 

sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file     
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is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 
your “User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

(11) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

6. Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?’(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) Ifyouare still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send arequest 

at evoting(@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, 

your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 

on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 
check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.     
  

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

    
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need 

to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”’. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote     
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General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to 

the Scrutinizer by e-mail to Neelamsomani90@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting(@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can 

also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking 

on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 

five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 

through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset_Password?” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

    

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 

and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to at evoting(@nsdl.com 
  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 

out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 

card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

darshanornalimited@gmail.com. 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 

16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 

(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) to darshanornalimited@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 

(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Altematively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring 

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed   

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat_account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat 

account in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM 

ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. 

2. 

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC facility and 
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility 

for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC ARE AS 

UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC through the NSDL e- 

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to 
NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC” placed under “Join 

meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC link placed under 
Join Meeting menu. The link for VC will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the 
EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User 
ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the 

same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute 
rush. 

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Intemet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number 

at darshanomalimited@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

12 
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR REAPPOINTMENT AT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Details under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries 

of India in respect of Directors seeking re-appointment/appointment/ confirmation at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting item no. 2 follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

PARTICULARS Mr Mahendrabhai Ramniklal Shah (DIN:) 

DIN 03144827 

Date of Birth 01-06-1959 

Date of Appointment 20-01-2011 

Qualification Undergraduate 

Brief Profile He is an Indian resident and has more than 30 

years of experience in Jewellery busines 
  

  

  

          

Terms & Conditions of Appointment / Re- Mr. Mahendrabhai Shah is re-appointed under the 

appointment retires by rotation 

Directorship held in other companies VEERAM SECURITIES LIMITED 

No. of shares held in the Company 1,79,67,307 

(Individual + HUF) 

Information as required under circular No. Mr. Mahendrabhai shah is not debarred from 

LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated June 20, 2018 holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI 
issued by BSE order or any other such authority 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF Date: 06-09-2024 
DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED Place: Ahmedabad 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth Mahendrabhai R. Shah 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 07100840 DIN: 03144827 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

ITEM NO. 3: 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

The Board of directors pursuant to Sections 13 and 61 of the Companies Act, 2013, has 

recommended the proposal to increase the authorized share capital of the Company from Rs. 

Rs.10,01,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore one lakh only) to Rs. 30,06,00,000 (Rupees Twelve Crores 

One Lakh only). The resolution seeks approval of members by amending the said Clause VI of 

the Memorandum of Association. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives is in any way, 

concerned or interested in the resolutions except to the extent of holding shares by Directors. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF Date: 06-09-2024 

DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED Place: Ahmedabad 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth Mahendrabhai R. Shah 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 07100840 DIN: 03144827 

14 

Annual Report 2023-24



DIRECTOR REPORT 

To, 

The Members, Darshan Orna Limited 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Report on the business and operations of 

theCompany and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024. 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY( 

STANDALONE) 

The Board’s Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the company. 

(Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Income for the year 24,31,16,000 13,99,58,633 

Operating & Administrative expenses 21,13,76,000 13,86,75,046 

Profit before Financial Charges, Depreciation 

and Taxation 3,17,40,000 12,83,587 

Less: Financial Charges 4,83,000 4,78,517 

Profit before Depreciation and Taxation 

3,12,57,000 8,05,070 
Less: Depreciation 

41,000 21,158 
Net Profit/(loss) before tax 

3,12,16,000 7,83,912 
Less: Current tax 

45,00,000 2,00,000 
Less: Deferred Tax 

Net Profit/(Loss)after tax 

2,67,15,000 5,83,912 
EPS 

0.53 0.06     
  

2. OPERATION & REVIEW 

Your Company posted a total Income of the company is Rs. 24,31,16,000/- in the financial 

year ended on March 31, 2024. Your Companies’ profit before tax for the year ended March 31, 

2024 is Rs. 2,67,15,000. 
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3. DIVIDEND 

The Board of directors of your company has not recommended any dividend for the 

financial year ended on 31st March 2024, as profit of the Company used for the growth of the 

Company. 

4, TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 

FUND: 

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend, the provisions of Section 125 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General 

Reserves account. 

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS 

During the year, there is no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 

7. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

The Board composition of the Company shall be as follows 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sr. Name of Directors/KMPs Designation 
No. 

1 Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth Managing Director & CFO 

2 Mahendrabhai Ramniklal Shah Director 

3 Arunaben Mahendrakumar Shah Non-Executive Director 

4 Manohar Bharatbhai Chunara Non-Executive- Independent Director- 
Chairperson 

5 Dinesh Dalchand Hiran Non-Executive Independent Director 

6 Ritesh Soni Company Secretary           

* Mr. Satish Sheth, (DIN: 00065924) an independent director has tendered his resignation with 

effect from October 12, 2023 
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Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received 

necessary declaration from each Independent Director confirming that they meet the 

criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS 

During the Year under the review the Board of Directors 

Details of theMeetings are as under. 

Board Meetings held during the Year 

met 8 (Eight) times, 

  

Date on which the Board 

Meetings were held Board 

Total Strength of the 
Pr 

No of 

esent 

directors 

  

29.05.2023 5 5 
  

14.08.2023 
  

06.09.2023 
  

12.10.2023 
  

14.10.2023 
  

15.12.2023 
  

13.02.2024 
  

29.03.2024   O1
1 

U
1
;
 
U
1
]
 U
1
]
 
U
1
]
 
U
1
]
 
U
1
 

  G
1
 

U
1
]
 
U
1
]
 
U
1
]
 U
1
]
 
U
1
]
 
U1
 

    
  

In respect of said meetings proper notices were given and proceedings were properly 

recorded and signed in the Minute Book maintained for the purpose. 

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting 

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

Date on which the Board (Category of Directors |Attendance Directorship 

Meetings were held in other 

Board Last AGM __ [Public 
Companies 

Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth Managing Director 8 Yes 0 

Mahendrabhai Ramniklal\Director 8 Yes 1 

Shah 

Manohar Bharatbhai Non-Executive 4 No 1 
Chunara Independent Director 

Dinesh Dalchand Hiran Non-Executive 8 Yes 0 

Independent Director 

[Arunaben M. Shah Non-Executive 8 Yes 0 
Director 
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9. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of 

Secretarial Standard 1 (relating to meetings of the Board of Directors) and Secretarial 

Standard 2 (relating to General Meetings) issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India. 

10. BOARD EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 

2015 The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the 

Committees and of individual directors by seeking their inputs on various aspects of 

Board/Committee. The evaluation covered functioning and composition of the Board 

and its committees, understanding of the roles and responsibilities, experience, 

competencies, participation at the Board and Committee meetings, corporate 

governance practices etc. 

Evaluation of the Board and its compositions was carried out through a defined 

process covering the areas of the Boards functioning viz. composition of the Board and 

Committees, understanding of roles and_ responsibilities, experience and 

competencies, contribution at the meetings etc. 

11. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with 

respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that: 

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 

have beenfollowed along with explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 

so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of 

the financial year and of the profit/loss of the company for that period; 

(c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities; 

(d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e) The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 

operating effectively. 

(f} The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
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provisions ofall applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

12. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial Controls with reference to 

Financial Statements. The Board has inter alia reviewed the adequacy and 

effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls relating to its financial 

statements. 

During the year, such Controls were tested and no reportable material weakness was 

observed 

13. CHANGE IN CAPITAL SRUCTURE OF COMPANY 

During the year under review, there are no changes in capital Structure of the company 

during the Financial Year 2023-24. 

14, MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements 

relate on the date of this report. 

15. ANNUAL RETURN 

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the company is available on the 

website of thecompany at www.darshanorna.co.in. 

16. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 

- STATUTORY AUDITORS 

M/s Bhagat & Co, statutory Auditor of the Company had resigned due to expiry of peer 

review certificate and so Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. ANIKET GOYAL, 

Chartered Accountants (FRN: 022331C) have been appointed as Statutory Auditor of 

the company in place of M/s Bhagat & Co. 

The Company has received a confirmation from the said Auditors that they are not 

disqualified to act as the Auditors and are eligible to hold the office as Auditors of the 

Company. 
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The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors 

remarks in their reports are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments 

- COST AUDITORS 

The Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor as pursuant to Section 148 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment 

Rules, 2014, the cost audit is not applicable to the Company. 

- SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, A Practicing Company 

Secretary have been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The report of the 

Secretarial Auditoris enclosed to this report as “Annexure - A”. The report is self- 

explanatory. 

17. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL 

The Company has appointed Mr. Arth Soni as its Internal Auditor of the company w.e.f 15 

April 2024. During the year, the Company continued to implement her suggestions and 

recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes 

review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational 

efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control 

strengths in all areas. Findings of Internal Auditor discussed with the process owners and 

suitable corrective actions were taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an 

ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations. 

18. DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of 

provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the period under review. Hence, the 

requirement for furnishing the details of deposits which are not in compliance with 

Chapter V of the Act is not applicable. 

19. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

In terms of rule (9) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 The Company has not 

developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said 

provisions are not applicable. 

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER 
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SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

During the year, the Company has not given any loan, guarantee or provided security 

in connection with the loan to any other body corporate or person or made any 

investments hence no particulars of the loans, guarantees or investments falling under 

the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided by the Board. 

22. PARTICULARS REGARDING EMPLOYEES 

During the year under review, none of the employees were in receipt of 

remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed under Section 197(12) of the Act and 

Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the year under review, contracts or arrangements entered into with the related 

party, as defined under section 188 of the companies Act, 2013 were in ordinary 

course of business and on arms’ length basis. Details of the transactions pursuant to 

compliance of section 134(3)(h) of the companies act, 2013 and rule 8(2) of the 

companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 are annexed herewith as per “Annexure - B”. 

However, there are no materially significant related party transactions made by the 

company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons 

which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large. 

24. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S 

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

There is no significant and material order was passed by regulators or courts or 

tribunalsimpacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 

25.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGEEARNINGS AND OUTGO 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

I. the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy : Nil 

Il. the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy : None 

Ill. the capital investment on energy conservation equipments : Nil 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

I. The efforts made towards technology absorption : None 

Il. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product 
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development orimport substitution: None 

Ill. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years 

reckoned from thebeginning of the financial year)- 

a) The details of technology imported: None 

b) The year of import: N.A. 
C) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A. 

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the 

reasonsthereof: N.A. 

e) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil 

C. THERE WAS NO FOREIGN EXCHANGE INFLOW OR OUTFLOW DURING 

THE YEARUNDER REVIEW. 

26. AUDIT COMMITTEE/ 

COMMITTEE/STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

- Audit Committee 

NOMINATION 

Constitution & Composition of Audit Committee: 

AND REMUNERATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board 

hereby disclose the composition of the Audit Committee and details of meetings 

attended by the members of the Audit Committee are given below: 

* AC-29.05.2023 , 14.08.2023, 14.10.2023,01.01.2024, 13.02.2024, 

  

  

  

  

  

Name Designation |Category No. of Meetings held 

during the Period 

Held Attended 

Dinesh D Hiran Chairman Non-Executive- 5 5 
Independent Director 

Manohar Bharatbhai Member Non-Executive- 3 3 
Chunara Independent Director 

Mahendra R Shah Member Executive- Director 5 5         
  

- Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

Constitution & Composition of Remuneration Committee: 

The Company has constituted a Remuneration Committee as per the provisions 

section 178 ofthe Companies Act. 

The composition of the Remuneration Committee and details of Meetings attended 
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by theDirectors are given below: 

NRC- 06.09.2023, 12.10.2023. 

  

  

  

  

          

Name Designation (Category No.of Meetings held 
during the Period 

Held Attended 

Dinesh D. Hiran Chairman Non-Executive- 2 2 
Independent Director 

Manohar Bharatbhai Member Non-Executive- 1 1 
Chunara Independent Director 

Arunaben Shah Member Non-Executive- Director 2 2     
  

The Policy of nomination and Remuneration committee has been place on the website 

of the company at www.darshanorna.co.in and the salient features of the same has 

been disclosed under “Annexure - C” 

- Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee: 

Constitution & Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

The composition of the Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee and details of 

Meetings attended by the Directors are given below: 

*SHC-06.09.2023 

  

  

  

  

  

Name Designation (Category No. of Meetings held 
during the Period 

Held Attended 

Arunaben Shah Member Non-Executive -Non 1 1 

Independent Director 

Manohar Bharatbhai Member Non-Executive-Independent |0 0 

Chunara Director 

Dinesh D Hiren Chairman Non-Executive- Independent}1 1 

Director             
  

27. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Company has established Vigil Mechanism system and framed Whistle Blower 

Policy. Whistle Blower Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at 

www.darshanorna.co.in 

28. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Management Discussion and analysis Report as Required under Regulation 34 and 
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Schedule V of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 forms an integral partof this Report, and provides the companies’ current 

working and future outlook of as per “Annexure - D” 

29. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held 

on 13th February 2024, inter-alia, to discuss: 

1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of 
Directors as awhole 

2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the 

views ofthe Executive and Non-Executive Directors and 

3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between 

theManagement and the Board that is necessary to effectively and reasonably 
perform its duties. 

All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting. 

30. DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Company has formulated and adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and 

redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013 and the Rules thereunder. 

The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment to its 

employees and external individuals engaged with the Company that is free from 

discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. The Company has in 

place a robust policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The policy 

aims at prevention of harassment of employees as well as contractors and lays down 

the guidelines for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment. 

During the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment 

reported and received. 

31. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures requirement) 

Regulation, 2015, Report on Corporate Governance applicable on the Company as the 

Company is listed on Main Board of BSE. Therefore, The Company has obtained a 

Certificate from a Practicing Company Secretaries certifying the same. 

32. RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to 

managing the risks in proactive and efficient manner. The Company periodically assesses 
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risk in the internal and external environment, along with the cost of treating risks and 

incorporates risk treatment plans in its strategy, business and operational plans. 

The Company, through its risk management process, strives to contain impact and 
likelihood of the risk within the risk appetite as agreed from time to time with the 
Board of Directors. 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report of the Annual Report identifies key risks, 

which can affect the performance of the Company. 

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy for a systematic approach to 

control risks. The Risk Management Policy of the Company developed in line with the 

business strategy lays down procedures for risk identification, evaluation, monitoring, 

review and reporting. 

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continuous support 

received from the Members, customers, suppliers, bankers, various statutory bodies 

of the Government ofIndia and the Company’s employees at all levels. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF Date: 06-09-2024 
DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED Place: Ahmedabad 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth Mahendrabhai R. Shah 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 07100840 DIN: 03144827 

Registered Office: 

Survey No. 02105+2106/3/Lawar 

Ni Pole,Shekh Sariya Chambers, 

Madan Gopal Haveli Road, Manek 

Chowk Ahmedabad-380001 
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Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 

Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315! MARCH, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to corporate practices by M/S DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED (hereinafter called the 

company) Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the M/S DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED books, papers, minute books, 

forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 

secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period 

covering the financial year ended on 315! March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- 

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

PARA ONE 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by M/S DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31** March 

2024 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(il) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;



Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 

Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502   

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments from time to time; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations,2014; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015; 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009; and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018- 

*Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

I have also examined the compliance with the provisions of the following laws applicable 

specifically to the Company, relying on compliance certificates and declarations issued by the 

head of the respective departments/management, in addition to my own checks. Based on this 

examination, I found that the Company has complied with the provisions of the mentioned Acts, 

except for the observations noted below: 

(1) The Employee’s Provident fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

(2) The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 

(3) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 

(4) The Minimum wages Act, 1948 

(5) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 

(6) The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

(7) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

(8) The Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948
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(9) Legal Metrology Act, 2009 

(10) The Factories Act, 1948 

(11) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

(12) The Payment of Wages Act, 1956 

(13) The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 

(14) The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 

(15) The Industrial Dispute Act, 1947 

(16) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

(17) The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013. 

Observations/Disclaimer: 

1. During the audit period, it was observed that the Auditor has not issued the Limited Review/ 
Audit Report for the last quarter due to expiry of Their Peer Review Certificate. 

2. During the audit period M/s. Bhagat & Co., Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad, (FRN: 

127250W) Statutory Auditor of the Company have resigned due to expiry of Peer Review 

Certificate issued by ICAI as on 31.03.2024. 

3. During the audit period, action has been taken against the company under the Standard 

Operating Procedure issued by SEBI. 

4. The website of the Company was not updated as on the date of issuing the Report. 

Para Second: 

We have examined compliance with the applicable Clauses/Regulations of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 

Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., mentioned above.
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Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 

Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502   

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors, including Women Directors. 

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 

under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule Board/Committee Meetings, and agenda 

and detailed notes on the agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, except where 

consent of directors was received for circulation of the agenda and notes on the agenda at a 

shorter notice. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decisions of the Board and Committees thereof were carried out with the requisite 

majority. 

I further report that, based on the review of the compliance mechanism established by the 

Company and on the basis of Management Representation letter issued by the management, I am 

of the opinion that the Management has adequate systems and processes in place in the Company, 

which are commensurate with the size and operations of the Company, to monitor and ensure 

compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines. 

I further report that during the audit period, no event/action having a major bearing on the 

Company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc., has 

taken place. 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed as Annexure “A” and forms 
an integral part of this report. 

NEELAM — Satansare™ 
RATHL Os azanes 
NEELAM RATHI 

Company Secretaries 
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To, 

Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 

Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502 
  

Annexure - A 

The Members, 

DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED 

Management’s Responsibility 

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, 

devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

regulations, and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards, and 
procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances. 

3. We have conducted the Audit as per the applicable Auditing Standards issued by the Institute 

of Company Secretaries of India. 

4. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is 
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion. 

5. Wherever required, we have obtained reasonable assurance whether the statements prepared, 

documents or records, in relation to Secretarial Audit, maintained by the Company, are free 
from misstatement. 

6. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance 

of laws, rules, and regulations, and the happening of events, etc. 

Disclaimer 

7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company. 

8. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

NEELAM Poi 
RATHI teioies0830 
NEELAM RATHI 

Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 

FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 

ICSI UDIN: F010993F001126965 

6'4 September, 2024 | Ahmedabad



“Annexure - B” 

FORM NO, AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 

company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. No. {Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship /There were no 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction transactions or 

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction [arrangements which| 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or were not at Arm’s Length 

transaction including the value, if any Basis. 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or 

arrangements or transactions’ 

f) Date of approval by the Board 

g) [Amount paid as advances, if any 

lh) Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

i) General meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. [Particulars Details-1 Details-2 Details-3 
No. 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of Shakti Jewellers|Ritesh Sheth Mahendrabhai 

relationship (Proprietorship Firm| Ramniklal shah 

lof Director) 

b) |Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transaction [Sale of Rs. 33,21,000/ [Remuneration OffUnsecured Loan Rs. 

Rs. 7,20,000 per |1,83,88,000 
Annum 

c) |Duration of the For the year For the year For the year 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

d) |Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements|NA NA NA 
or transaction including the value, if any 

e) |Date of approval by the Board - - - 

f) |Amount paid as advances, if any INA NA INA 
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“Annexure -— C” 

Policy of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the 

Company 

Policy for Identification Of Persons For Appointment And Removal As Director And 

SeniorManagerial Personnel 

The Committee shall: 

1. Identify and ascertain the honesty, reliability, qualification, expertise and experience 

of the person for appointment as Director or Senior Managerial Personnel and 

recommend the Board accordingly. 

2. The committee must ensure itself regarding the capabilities and eligibilities of the 

proposed appointee(s) and must ensure that the proposed appointee shall be able to 

devote the required time as may be necessary. 

3. The Committee shall be at discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and 

experience possessed by the person is adequate for the proposed position. 

4. Any other assessment as may be required must be carried out by the Committee and 

on being satisfied with the overall eligibility of the person, the committee shall 

recommend his/her appointment to the Board accordingly. 

5. With respect to Independent Directors of the Company the committee shall 

additionally ensure the independence of the Director as per the applicable provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013and the Rules made there under. 

6. The Committee may recommend to the Board with the reasons recorded in writing, 

the removal of Director or Senior Managerial Personnel based on any disqualification 

that may be applicable as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 

there under or for any other reasons as may be justified by the Committee. 

TERM OF APPOINTMENT: 

The term of Appointment of Managing Director/ Whole Time Directors and Independent 

Directors of the Company shall be as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Rules made there under. 

RETIREMENT: 

The Managing Director/ Whole Time Directors and Independent Directors of the 

Company shall be subject to retirement as per the applicable provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The Committee will be at its discretion to 

recommend retention of Directors even after they have attained the retirement age for 

the benefit of the Company subject to fulfillment of the requirements as mentioned in 

Companies Act, 2013. 

POLICY FOR EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND 

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 

  

1. Evaluation of performance of Board and Individual Directors: 

a. Achievement of financial/ business targets as fixed by the Board; 

b. Proper development, management and execution of business plans; 
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c. Display of leadership qualities i.e. correctly anticipating business trends and opportunities; 

d. Establishment of an effective organization structure; 

e. Participation in the Board/Committee Meetings; 

f. Integrity and maintenance of confidentiality; 

g. Any other criteria that may be considered necessary for the evaluation of the 
performance ofthe Board may be considered by the Committee. 

2 Evaluation of performance of Committee: 

a. Discharge of its functions and duties as per its terms of reference; 

b. Effectiveness of the suggestions and recommendations received; 

c. Conduct of its meeting and procedures followed in this regard. 

3. Review of the Implementation of this policy: 

The Committee shall review the implementation and compliance of this policy at least 

once a year. 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

The remuneration of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel must be in accordance 

with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The 

committee must ensure that: 

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 

and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully. 
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“Annexure — D” 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS INDUSTRY 

OVERVIEW 

The gems and jewellery industry is crucial to the Indian economy given its role in large- 

scale employment generation, foreign exchange earnings through exports, and value 

addition. The industry has gained global popularity because of its talented craftsmen, its 

superior practices in cutting and polishing fine diamonds and precious stones and its 

cost- efficiencies. 

The two major segments of the sector in India are gold jewellery and diamonds. The 

country is the largest consumer of gold, accounting for more than 20% of the total world 

gold consumption. Gold jewellery forms around 80% of the Indian jewellery market, with 

the balance comprising fabricated studded jewellery that includes diamond and 

gemstone studded jewellery. A predominant portion of the gold jewellery manufactured 

in India is consumed in the domestic market. 

The industry contributes more than 14% towards the total export in India and provides 

employmentto 1.3 million people directly and indirectly. The global market for gems and 

jewellery is over USD100 billion with major contribution coming from India, Italy, China, 

Thailand and USA. 

The demand in India can be segmented into consumption and investment. Unlike most 

other countries, investment demand for gold is important in India and accounts for about 

45 percent oftotal market demand. Around 57 percent of the investment demand comes 

from bars and coins, while the rest comes from jewellery. The high investment demand 

is driven by a lack of alternative financial institutions for a large section of society, a 

perceived capacity to hedge against inflation, ability to invest smaller value in gold, high 

returns in gold over the past 12 years and ease of investing unaccounted money in gold. 

Also, while the volume-demand for gold as jewellery has remained more or less constant 

over 2005 to 2013, the volume demand for gold bars and coins have grown at a CAGR of 

around 13 percent in the same period. 

From a supply side, the value chain consists of imports, mining, refining, trading, 

manufacturing, and retailing. This includes a mix of players catering to both consumption 

and investment demand. The Indian gems and jewellery industry is fragmented, with 

local players constituting about 80 percent of the overall market. The variances in 

consumer preferences in designs, quality, and material across different regions have 

historically presented a challenge for national and organized players to create design-led 

differentiation. The share of organized players in the industry is growing, specifically that 

of regional players. However, there is a risk of reversal in this trend due to increasing 

regulatory restrictions on gold imports and the price differential between the official and 

unofficial supply of gold in the market. The supply side is also characterized by several 

local and independent stores in rural areas that play the role of financing entity, 

providing customers an investment option and lending money against gold. 
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW 

Our Company was originally incorporated at Ahmedabad as “Darshan Orna Private 

Limited” on 20th January, 2011 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide 

certificate of 

incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. 

Our Company was converted in to a Public Limited Company and consequently the name 

was changed to “Darshan Orna Limited " vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated 

29th May, 2015 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. 

We are integrated as a Wholesaler of Jewellery & Ornaments. Apart from being a 

wholesaler, we are also into trading business of silver and distributor of readymade gold 

& silver Jewellery & Ornaments. Our portfolio of products includes gold and silver 

jewellery with or without studded precious and semi-precious stones. Our Jewelleries 

and ornaments are designed keeping in mindthe demand for the Traditional, Modern & 

Indo-Western jewellery & ornaments in India. With regional diversity of tastes and 

preferences, we have diverse portfolio of Ornaments and Jewellery to suit the taste and 

preferences of one & all. Our portfolio comprises of 20% Traditional Jewellery, 40 % of 

Modern Jewellery & 40 % of Indo-Western Jewellery. Our gold & silver traditional 

jewelleries & ornaments are either made with kundan, gem stones, American diamonds 

etc. or just plain gold or silver. 

Our Jewellery & Ornaments 

raditional Jewelle odern Jewelle do-Western Jewelle 

Chain Chain Chain 

Rin i i 

Earrin ar-chain uda 

Mangalsutra arrin arrin 

et et et 

Zuda oe Rin oe Rin 

angle angle 

ecklace ecklace 

aby’s Bracelet racelet 

  

The Registered Office of our Company is Situated Survey No. 02105+2106/3/Lawar Ni Pole, 

Shekh Sariya Chambers, Madan Gopal Haveli Road, Manek Chowk, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 

380001 

Our Competitive Strengths: 

e Experience of our Promoter. 

e Experienced management team and a motivated & efficient work force. 

e Strong Customer base. 

e Strong & long-term relationship with our clients 

e Wide Varieties of our products. 

e Rapid de-regulation in the industry. 
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Our Strategy: 

e Consumer Centric. 

e Quality Products 

e Sell more to our existing customers 

e Attract new customers 

e Keeping in mind the industry trend, we will be introducing newer, better designs & 

patternsfor our jewellery & ornament 

e Provide an outstanding level of customer service 

e Enhance strong leadership practices at every level of the organization 

OPPORTUNITIES 

Increasing middle class population is expected to drive growth in the future and is 

expected to lead to an increase in demand for gold. Also, India’s population is 

increasingly becoming urbanised, which is expected to boost household income, thereby 

leading to higher demand for gold and other jewellery. The jewellery demand is also 

increasing steadily due to changes in its role from just being an item of adornment and 

as a store of value to a life style and fashion accessory. Rising quality awareness of 

customers has provided a fillip to the organized retail segment, which is banking on its 

‘reliability’ and ‘quality’ to compete against the highly fragmented unorganized jewellers. 

The Gems and Jewellery sector is witnessing changes in consumer preferences due to 

adoption of western lifestyle. 

The Government of India has also launched the Sovereign Gold Bond Scheme to reduce 

the country’s reliance on physical gold imports to meet the investment demand for gold 

by retail investors. 

THREATS 

Some of the key challenges facing the retail jewellery industry are as follows: (a) 

Adapting to fastchanging consumer preferences and buying patterns. (b) Volatility in the 

market prices of gold and diamonds. (c) Limited availability of high end retail space. (d) 

The retail jewellery is a working capital intensive business and currently there are 

Increasing restrictions by banks over lending in this sector. 

Human Resources and Industrial Relations: 

The Company recognizes human resources as its biggest strength which has resulted in 

getting acknowledgement that the Company is the right destination where with the 

growth of the organization, value addition of individual employees is assured. 

INTERNAL CONTROL: 

The Company has an adequate internal control system for safeguarding the assets and 

financial transactions of the Company. The strong internal control systems have been 

designed in such a way that, not only it prevent fraud and misuse of the Company's 

resources but also protect shareholders interest. 
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The Company has an effective internal control system, which ensures that all the assets 

of the Company are safeguarded and protected against any loss from unauthorized use 

or disposition. The Company has also put in place adequate internal financial controls 

with reference to the financial statements commensurate with the size and nature of 

operations of the Company. Based on the assessment carried out by the management and 

the evaluation of the results of the assessment, the Board of Directors are of the opinion 

that the Company has adequate Internal Financial Controls systems that are operating 

effectively as of March 31, 2024. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professionalskepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, andobtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion. The riskof not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fromerror, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to eventsor conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 

we are required to draw attention in ourauditor’s report to the related disclosures in 

the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidenceobtained up to the date of our 

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 

to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scopeand timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and othermatters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 

auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 

in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so wouldreasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT. 

A. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:- 

Corporate Governance essentially is the system by which companies are directed and controlled by 

the management in the best interest of the shareholders and others. Corporate Governance ensures 

fairness, transparency and integrity of the management. 

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance aims at ethical corporate behavior and always 

strives to achieve optimum performance at all levels by adhering to good Corporate Governance 

practices. The Company's beliefs on Corporate Governance are intended at supporting the 

management of the Company for competent conduct of its business and ensuring long term value 

for shareholders employees, customers and statutory authorities. 

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:- 

The Board is entrusted with an ultimate responsibility of the Management, directions and 

performance of the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides 

leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent view to the Company’s management 

while discharging its responsibilities, thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, 

transparency and disclosures. 

(i) Composition: 

The Board of Company has a mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors comprising 3 

Independent Directors in accordance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 

Act’) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

As on 31st March, 2024, the Board consists of 5(Five) Directors comprising Two Executive and 3 

(Three) Non-Executive Directors. The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of 

knowledge and experience and enables the Board to perform its responsibilities and provide 

effective leadership to the business. 

The Composition of the Board as on March 31, 2024 are as under:- 

  

  

SR.NO. | FULL NAME DESIGNATION 

1 RITESH MAHENDRABHAI Executive Director, MD 

SHETH 

  

2 MAHENDRABHAI RAMNIKLAL SHAH _ | Executive Director         
 



3 ARUNABEN MAHENDRAKUMAR Non-Executive - Non Independent 

  

SHAH Director 

4 DINESH DALCHAND HIRAN Non-Executive - Independent 

Director 

  

MANOHAR BHARATBHAI CHUNARA ‘Chairperson. ~ Independent Director           

(ii) Board Functions: 

Meetings: The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company/business policy 

and strategy apart from other Board businesses. The Company holds at least four Board Meetings 

in a year, one in each quarter to review the financial results and other items of the agenda. Apart 

from the four scheduled Board meetings, additional Board meetings are also convened to address 

the specific requirements of the Company. 

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting, Last Annual General Meeting and Number of 

other Directorship / Chairmanship of Committee of each Director of various Companies are as 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

follows:- 

Name of Director Attendance Particular 

Board Last AGM 

Meeting 

RITESH MAHENDRABHAT SHETH Yes Yes 

MAHENDRABHAI RAMNIKLAL SHAH Yes Yes 

ARUNABEN MAHENDRAKUMAR SHAH Yes Yes 

DINESH DALCHAND HIRAN Yes Yes 

MANOHAR BHARATBHAT CHUNARA Yes Yes          



Note: 

*Directorship does not include Section 8 Companies and Foreign Companies. 

None of the Directors on the Board hold Directorships in more than Ten (10) Public Companies. 

Further none of them is a member of more than Ten (10) Committees or Chairman of more than Five 

(5) Committees across all the Public Companies in which he is a Director. Necessary disclosures 

regarding as on March 31, 2024 have been made by the Directors. 

Directors Shareholding as on March, 31, 2024 

  

  

Sr Executive Director No of Equity Shares held 

No 

1. 6,47,285 

RITESH MAHENDRABHAI SHETH 

  

            

2. IAARRUNABEN MAHENDRAKUMARSHAH 10,63,200 

3. MAHENDRABHAI RAMNIKLAL SHAH 1,81,78,365 

(iii) Number of Board Meetings: 

During the year under review, 8 (Eight) Board Meetings were held by the Company on the below 

mentioned dates as under: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sr. No. Date on which the Board 

Meetings were held 

1 29.05.2023 

2 14.08.2023 

3 06.09.2023 

4 12.10.2023 

5 14.10.2023 

6 15.12.2023 

7 13.02.2024 

8 29.03.2024        



(iv) Independent Directors: 

> Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors:_ 

During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors, without the attendance 

of Non-Independent Directors and Members of the Management, was held on 13th February 2024, 

as required Under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 (Code for Independent Directors) read 

with Regulation 25(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. The Independent Directors inter-alia reviewed the performance of the Non- Independent 

Directorsand the Board as a whole. 

Performance Evaluation 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board is required to monitor and review the 

Board evaluation framework. In line with the Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Board has 

carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors as well as the 

evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration, Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee. The evaluation process also considers the attendance of Board Members, core 

competencies, personal characteristics, accomplishment of specific responsibilities. The Board 

evaluation is conducted through questionnaire having qualitative parameters and feedback based. 

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

C. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:- 

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company. The Board 

has constituted sub-committees to focus on specific areas and make informed decisions. Each 

Committee of the Board is guided by its Charter, which defines the scope, powers and composition 

of the Committee. All decisions and recommendations of the Committees are placed before the 

Board for information or approval. 

The Committees also make specific recommendations to the Board on various matters from time- 

to time. All observations, recommendations and decisions of the Committees are placed before the 

Board for information or for approval. 

The Company has (3) Three statutory and non-statutory Committees, namely: 

(1) Audit Committee 

(1) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

(III) Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

(IV) Sexual Harassment Committee



D. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

(i) The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Management, Statutory Auditors and the 

Board of Directors of the Company and oversees the financial reporting process. 

(ii) The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 

18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read 

with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iii) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are broadly as under: 

e Reviewing of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information. 

e To ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

e Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of external 

Auditor. 

e Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of the 

audit process. 

e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related 

parties 

e Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 

e Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary. 

e Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

e Reviewing with management the Annual financial statements and half yearly and Quarterly 

financial results before submission to the Board. 

e Reviewing periodically the adequacy of the internal control system. 

e Discussions with Internal Auditor on any significant findings and follow up thereon. 

(iv) The Audit Committee invites such Executives as it considers appropriate (particularly the 

head of the finance function), representatives of the Statutory Auditors. The Company 

Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee and remains present in its Meetings. 

(v) During the financial year 2023-24, the Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times on 

- 29th May 2023 

- 14t August,2023 

- 14th October 2023 

- 01 January, 2024 

- 13% February,2024 

the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The necessary 

quorum was present for all the meetings.



(vi) The details of composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given 

  

  

  

  

below: 

NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY NUMBER OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

Dinesh Dalchand| Chairperson Non-Executive 5 
Hiran 

-Independent 

Director 

Manohar Member Non-Executive - 3 

Bharatbhai Independent 

Chunara Director 

Arunaben Member Non-Executive - 5 

Mahendrakumar Independent 

Shah Director             

II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

(i) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the 

provisions of Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(ii) The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as under: 

e Formulation of the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of Director; 

e Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

e Formulation of Remuneration policy; 

e Review the structure, size and composition of the Board; 

e Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors; 

e Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management; 

e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

(iii) During the Financial year 2023-24, 2 (Two) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee were held on 6th September, 2023 and 12** October 2023. 

(iv) The composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:



  

  

  

  

NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY NUMBER OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

Dinesh Chairperson Non-Executive - 2 

Dalchand Hiran Independent 

Director 

Arunaben Member Non-Executive - 2 
Mahendrakumar Shah Independent 

Director 

Manohar Member Non-Executive - 1 

Bharatbhai IndependentDirector 
Chunara             

(ij) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 

The Company's pays remuneration to its Managing Director by way of salary. Further the said 

remuneration to the aforesaid director is paid within the overall limits approved by the members 

of the Company subject to the overall ceiling limits as stipulated in Sections 197, 198 and as per the 

provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The appointment and remuneration of all the Executive Directors including Managing Director of 

the Company is governed by the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee, Resolutions passed by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the Company. The 

remuneration package of Executive Director(s) comprises of salary as approved by the 

shareholders at the General Meetings. 

The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of 

achievements. It is aimed at attracting and retaining high caliber talent. The Nomination and 

Remuneration Policy is displayed on the Company’s website viz. www.darshanorna.co.in 

Executive Directors Remuneration: 

The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the FY 2023-24 is as below: 

  

  

        

Name Position Remuneration 

Ritesh Mahendrabhai Director 7,20,000/- 

Sheth   

Ill. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

(a) The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of 

Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.



(bo) The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as under: 

e Monitor and review any investor complaints received by the Company or through SEBI, 

SCORES and ensure its timely and speedy resolution, in consultation with the Company 

Secretary, Compliance officer and Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. 

e Monitor implementation and compliance with the Company’s Code of Conduct for 

Prohibition of Insider Trading. 

e Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

e Perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of 

its duties. 

(c) During the Financial Year 2023-24, One (1) meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship 

Committee was held on 6 September,2023 

The composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below: 

  

  

  

    

NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY NUMBER OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

Dinesh Dalchand Chairperson Non-Executive - 1 

Hiran Independent 

Director 

Mahe aarunaben Shah Member Non-Executive- 1 

Non Independent 

Director 

Manohar Member Non-Executive — - 0 

Bharatbhai Chunara Independent 

Director         
  

- During the year, the Company has not received any complaints from the Shareholders of the 

Company. There were no outstanding complaints as on 31/03/2024. 

D. CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Board of Directors have laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior 

management of the Company. All Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the code of conduct as approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the 

Company. (Annexure I) 

E. GENERAL BODY MEETING: - 

(i) Date, Time and Venue where last Annual General Meetings were held:



  

  

YEAR DATE DAY TIME VENUE 

  

2022-23 29th September Friday 11:00 AM Through VC/OAVM 

  

2021-22 30th September Friday 01:00 PM 102, First Floor, Shree Balaji 

Paragon, B/S Rock Regency Hotel, 

Nr. Circle - P, C.G. Road, 

Ahmedabad- 380009, Gujarat, India 
  

2020-21 30TH September Thursday 11:00 AM 102, First Floor, Shree Balaji 

Paragon, B/S Rock Regency Hotel, 

Nr. Circle - P, C.G. Road, 

Ahmedabad- 380009, Gujarat, India 
  

2019-20   30TH September Wednesday     11:00 AM 102, First Floor, Shree Balaji 

Paragon, B/S Rock Regency Hotel, 

Nr. Circle - P, CG. Road, 

Ahmedabad- 380009, Gujarat,   India 
  

(ii) Extra-ordinary General Meeting: 

During the year, No Extra-ordinary General Meeting was held by the Company. 

(iii) Postal Ballot: 

  
> Whether any Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot: Yes 

>» Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot: No 

OTHER DISCLOSURES: - 

Related Party Transactions:- All transactions entered into which related parties as defined 

under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the 

financial year were in ordinary course of business. These have been approved by the Audit 

Committee. The Board has approved a policy for Related Party Transactions which has been 

uploaded on the Company’s website i.e www.darshanorna.co.in 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchange(s), Securities and 

Exchange Board of India or other authorities on any matter related to Capital Market during the 

last 3 (three) years. There are no non-compliance by the Company or penalties imposed on the 

Company by the Stock exchanges or the SEBI on any matter related to Capital Markets, during 

the last three years to the best of our knowledge except. 

The Company has adopted Whistle Blower Policy and has established vigil mechanism as 

defined Under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for Directors and Employees to report



unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

The said policy has been also uploaded on the Company’s website i.e. www.darshanorna.co.in 

4. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit :- Neelam Somani & Associates carried out Share Capital 

Audit to reconcile the total admitted Equity Share Capital with the National Securities 

Depository Limited (“NSDL”) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) andthe total 

issued and listed Equity Share Capital. The Audit Report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is 

in agreement with the Total Number of Shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized 

shares held with NSDL and CDSL. 

5. The Company had in place a 'Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading’, in accordance 

with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The said Code is posted on 

Company's website www.darshanorna.co.in 

G. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

Website: The Companies website www.darshanorna.co.in contains a separate dedicated section 

“Investor Relations” where shareholders information is available. Full Annual Report is also 

available on the website in a user friendly and downloadable form. 

Financial Results: These are submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing 

Agreement and published in Indian Express (English), Financial Express (Gujarati Edition). 

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter- alia Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report, Corporate Governance Report, Auditors' Report, 

Secretarial Audit Report and other important information is circulated to Members and other 

entitled thereto. 

BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listing Centre’) BSE’s Listing Centre is a web-based 

application designed for corporate. All compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate 

governance report, media releases, among others are filed electronically on the Listing Centre. 

Designated Exclusive email-id for investor services: The Company has designated the following 

email-id exclusively for investor servicing. www.darshanorna.co.in 

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):- The investor complaints are processed in a centralized 

web-based complaints redress system. The salient features of this system are: Centralized database 

of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies and online 

viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status. 

H. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: - 

  

1. AGM : Date, Time and The 13TH AGM will be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 

Venue at 01:00 P.M. through Video Conferencing (“VC”). 

         



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

2. Financial Year Financial Year 2023-24 consists of 12 (Twelve) 

(Proposed) months starting from 1% April, 2023 to 31st March,2024. 

3. Dividend Payment Date The Company has not declared any Dividend in the 

Financial Year 2023-24. 

4. Listing on Stock [BSE Limited 

Exchange Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001, Maharashtra 

5. Payment of Annual Listing |The Listing fees for Financial Year 2023-24 are paid to the Stock 
Fees Exchange. The custodial fees are paid to the National Securities 

Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and the Central Depository Securities 

Ltd. (CDSL) for the 

Financial Year 2023-24. 

6. Stock Code BSE: 539884 

7. Security ISIN No. INE671T01028 

8. Cut-off Date 231d September, 2024 

9. Date of Book Closure 24th September, 2024 to 30th September, 2024 

10. Investor Services — During the period from 15¢ April, 2023 to 31St March, 2024, 

Queries / Complaints |no queries/complaints/requests were received by the 

during the period Company from the Shareholders and Investors. 

Ended 

11. Company’s _ Registration |CIN of the Company is “L36910GJ2011PLC063745”. 

Number 

12. (Registered Office Survey No. 021052106/3/Lawar Ni Pole, Shekh Sariya 

Chambers, Madan Gopal Haveli Road, Manek, Chowk, 

[Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380001 

13. |Company’s Website jwww.darshanorna.co.in 

14. |E-mail Address \darshanornalimited@gmail.com     
15. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments:- 

The Company has not issued GDRs/ADRs as on 31St March, 2024. No Warrants/Convertible 

Instruments were outstanding for conversion as on 315t March, 2024. 

 



16. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:- 

  
KFin Technologies Private Limited 
  
Registered Office Address Selenium, Tower Corporate Office Address Selenium, Tower B, 

B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, 

INanakramguda, Serili ngampally NA Nanakrameguda, Serili ngampally NA Hyderabad 

Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032. Rangareddi TG 500032 

Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000 Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000 

Email: einward.ris@karvy.com Email: einward.ris@karvy.com 
Website: www.kfintech.com Website: www.kfintech.com 

  

Share Transfer and Dematerialisation System The complete work related to share 

transfer and dematerialisation is carried 

out by the above stated RTA.         
17. Address for Correspondence for Shareholders:- 

Shareholder correspondence should be addressed to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 

Kfin Technology Limited at Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, 

Serili ngampally NA Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032 Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000. 

, Email: einward.ris@karvy.com 

Shareholders may also write to or contact the Company Secretary at the Registered Office at the 

following address for any assistance: 

RITESH SONI 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED 

Survey No. 021052106/3/Lawar Ni Pole,Shekh Sariya Chambers, Madan Gopal Haveli Road, 

Manek, Chowk, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380001 

18. Credit Rating:- Company is not required to obtain Credit Rating. 

19. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:- 

In keeping with the requirement of the SEBI as specified in regulation 76 of SEBI (Depositories & 

Participants) Regulations, 2018, Audit by Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454), Practicing Company 

Secretary, Anmedabad, have been carried out to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and 

CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The said audit confirms that the total issued/paid up 

capital tallies with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of 

dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.



20. Disclosures in relation to the sexual harassment of women at workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:- 

The Company has duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee pursuant to Sexual Harassment 

of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year, the 

Company had not received any complaints and no complaints were pending as on 31st March, 2024. 

21. Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account: 

Not Applicable 

22. MD and ED certification 

As required by Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 

Managing Director (CFO) and Executive Director have given appropriate certifications to the Board 

of Directors. (Annexure II). 

33, Certificate from Practicing C s . 

As required by Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V, Part E of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 

certificate given by Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454), Practicing Company Secretary, 

Ahmedabad regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance, is annexed to the 

Board’s Report. (Annexure III) 

As required by Clause 10 (i) of Part C under Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 

Company has received a certificate from Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454 ), Practicing Company 

Secretaries certifying that none of our Directors have been debarred or disqualified from being 

appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company by SEBI or MCA or such other statutory 

authority. (Annexure IV)



ANNEXURE I 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY THE BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PRESONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT. 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Senior Management 

Employees and the Board of Directors including the Executive Directors, Non-Executive and 

Independent Directors. 

I further confirm that the Company has obtained from all the Members of the Board and the Senior 

Management Personnel, affirmation that they have complied with the code of conduct of the 

Company. 

Sd/- 

Place: Ahmedabad Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth 

Date: 06/09/2024 (MANAGING DIRECTOR) 

DIN: 07100840



ANNEXURE II 

CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

We, Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth Managing Director & Mahendrabhai Ramniklal shah 

Director, of M/s DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED, to the best of our knowledge and belief hereby certify 

that 

1. We have reviewed the Audited Financial Statements and the cash flow statements for the 

Year ended as on 31st March, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 

(a) These statements does not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 

or contain statements that might be misleading. 

(b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and arein 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during 

the year are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

company pertaining to financial reporting and there are no deficiencies in the design or 

operation of internal control. 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no: 

(a) Significant changes in internal control during the year ended as on 31.03.2024; 

(b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended as on 31.03.2024 if any that 

the same have been disclosed in the notes of the statements; 

(c) Instances of significant frauds of which we are aware, that involves management or other who 

have a significant role in the Company's internal control system. 

Sd/- 

Ritesh Mahendrabhai Sheth 

Managing Director 

Date: 06/09/2024 DIN: 07100840 

Place: Ahmedabad



COMPANY SECRETARIES 
Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 
Email: neelamsomani90@ gmail.com Contact: +91-863840250 

ANNEXURE III 

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

pS Neelam Somani & Associates 

  

TO THE MEMBERS OF DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED 

We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by Darshan Orna Limited ("the 

Company") for the year ended on March 31, 2024, as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of theManagement. 

Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 

by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 

neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Generally Accepted 

Auditing Standards in India, to the extent relevant and as per the Guidance Note on Certification of 

Corporate Governance issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant 

records and the explanations given to us and the representation made by the Management, we 

certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

during the year ended March 31, 2024. 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

Digitally signed 
NEELAM jyncet am nar 

Date: 2024.09.06 

RATH | venalee +05'30' 

NEELAM RATHI 
Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 

FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 
ICSI UDIN: F010993F001126965 

6'4 September, 2024 | Ahmedabad



Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 

Email: neelamsomani90@email.com Contact: +91-863840250 

ANNEXURE IV 

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES CERTIFICATE ON 

DIRECTOR'S NON-DISQUALIFICATION 

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES' CERTIFICATE ON DIRECTOR'S NON-DISQUALIFICATION 

TOTHE MEMBERS OF DARSHAN ORNA LIMITED 

This certificate is issued pursuant to clause 10(i) of the Part C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 

Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended vide circular dated May 9, 

2018 of the Securities Exchange Board of India. 

I have examined the compliance of provisions of the aforesaid clause 10(i) of the Part C of Schedule 

V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and to the best of 

my information and according to the explanations given to me by the Company, and the declarations 

madeby the Directors, I certify that none of the directors of Darshan Orna Limited ("the Company") 

CIN: L36910GJ2011PLC063745 having its registered office at Survey No. 02105+2106/3 /Lawar 

Ni Pole, Shekh Sariya Chambers, Madan Gopal Haveli Road, Manek Chowk, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 

380001 have been debarred or disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed or 

continuing as directors of the Company by SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other 

statutory authority. 

Digitally signed by 

N E ELAM NEELAM RATHI 

Date: 2024.09.06 
RATHI 18:19:58 +05'30' 

NEELAM RATHI 

Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 
FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 

ICSI UDIN: F010993F001126965 
6!" September, 2024 | Ahmedabad



Aniket Goyal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
  

  

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPGRT 

To, ° 

TILE MEMBERS OF 

MS Darshan Orna Linited, 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial sialements of M/s Darshan Orna 

Limited, (the “Company”} which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement 

af Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement, the 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summury of the significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Ind AS Financial 

Statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act, in the 

manner so required and give a irue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

venerally accepted tn India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the 

Company as at Jlst March, 2424 and its profit (financial perfomnance including other 

comprehensive income), its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on thal dale. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those 

Stundards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audii of the Standalone 

Financial Statements section of our report. We arc independent of the Company in accordance with 

the Cade of Ethics issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (TCA1) together with the 

independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statemenis under the 

provisions of the Act and ihe Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cihical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics, We believe 
ihat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion oa ihe Standalone linancial Statements. 

  

A442, “Aaryabhumi", Opp, MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad -39415, 
, Mob, No. +918003182550 , E-mail 1D — aniketandgoyal7¢pmail.com



Aniket Goyal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
  

Key Audit Matter 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of ihe financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
contesl of our audit of ihe financial stalements as a whole, and in Tonming our opinion thereon, and 
we do nol provide a separaie opinion on these matters. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Repori, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate 
Governance and Sharcholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
hot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
olher information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with ihe standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

Tf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for ihe matters stated in Section 134(5} of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (ihe “Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including 
other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of ihe Act and relevant rules there under. 

    

A-402, “Aaryabhumi”, Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad -38001 5, 
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for saitguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policics: making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pmident; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the standalone Ind A$ financial statements that give a true and fair view and are frce [rom material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maiters related to soing 
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unicss management cither intends to 
liquidate the Company or to ceasc operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible tor overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is 
hot a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, mdividually or in the aggregate, ihey could reasonably be expected 10 influence the economic 
decisions of users takcn on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We alsa: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial. statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and pertorm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis [or our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulling from fraud is higher than for one Tesulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
imernal controls. 
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Ob.ain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that arc appropriate im the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinien on whether the Company has adequate intemal financial 
controls system in place and the operating etfectivencss of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management, 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related io events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubl on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

If we conclude thai a material uncertainty exists, we are required te draw attention in our auditor's 

report to the relaicd disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up ta 
the date of our auditor's However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 

continue a5 a Soing cuncem. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events im a manner that achicves fair presentation. 

Maleriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions uf a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative 
Inaleriality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the 
resulis of our work; and (il) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signiticant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit, 

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement ihat we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other maticrs thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most signiticance in the audit of ihe standalone financial statements of the current period 
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these’ matters in our auditor's report unless law 
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order}, issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give 
in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2) As required by Scetion 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all ihe information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by Jaw have been kept by the company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, Cash 
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the relevant books of account maintained, 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial siatements comply with the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e} On the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2024 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act, 

t) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure BY, 

v) With respect to other matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordancé with the Rule 
'1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us : 

A) The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impart its financial 
posilion. 

B) The company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 
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€) 

  

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investors Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

13) (1) The management of the company has represented that, to the best of It's knowledge and 

E} 

f} 

belief, other than as disclosed in the nolcs 10 the accounts, no funds have been advanced or 
loaned of invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or 
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreien 
entitics ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Intennediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities ideniificd in any manner whatsocver by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries: 

{ii} The management of the company has represented that, that, io the best of it's knowledge 
and belief, other than as disclosed in the nates to the accounis, no funds have been received 
by the company from any person(s) or entity{ies}, including foreign entities ("Funding 
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
contpany shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate 
Beneticiaries"} or provide any guaranice, security or the like on behalf of the Uhimate 
Reneticiarics; and 

(ii) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that ihe 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii} contain any material misstatement. 

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has amended the Rule 3 of Companies (Accounts) 
tules, 2014 by way of notification dated 31st March 2022. Accordingly, requirement to have 
accounting software with a feature of recording audit trail is applicable from Ist April 2023. 
Based on our examination, which included test checks, company has maintained proper 
fally-based accounting software, however version of this tally accounting software is 
subject to any feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction including edit 
logs, 
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3) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in aceordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of ihe Act; as amended: According to the information and 

_ explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, 
the remuncration paid by the Company to its directors apa the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

Hor & On Behalf of — 

Mis Aniket Goyal & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN-022331C 

ed 0 iy 

SDL \\" @ 
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aA (Su) 

CA Aniket Goyal 

M, No.- 423707 

Proprietor 
UDIN: 24433707 BK EZLLIS834 

Date: 30/05/2024 

Place: Ahmedabad 
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“ANNEXURE A” ‘10 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of M/s Darshan Orna 
Limited (“the Company”), on the Standalone financtal statements for the year ended 315' March 
2024, 1 report that: 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the 
Standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and 
explanations given to me and the books of account and other records examined by me in the normal 
course of audit, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, | report that: 

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper recotds showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of property, plant, and equipment. 

(b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets as 
reflected in books. 

(c} As caplamed to me, the Property, plant and equipment haye been physically verified by the 

management ina phased periodical manner, which in my opinion is reasonable, having regard to the 
size of the company and nature of its asscis. No material discrepancies are noticed on such physical 
verification. 

(dj) According to the information and explanations given te me and on the basis of my examination 

of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties included in property, plant 
and equipment are heid in the name of the Company. In respect of immovable properties taken on 
lease and disclosed as right-of-use-assets in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements 
are in the name of the Company. 

(e} The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets during the 
year ended 31 March 2024. 

(f} There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami 

property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

(11) (a) As explained to me, the inventories are physically verified during the year by the management 
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies are noticed on such physical verification. 

(b) According 1o information and explanation given to me, the Company has not been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 3 Crores, in aggregate, at any time during the year, from 
banks or financial institutions on the basis of securiiy of the current assets of the Company, 
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(li} a. The Company has not made investmeni and/or granted advances in the nature of loans to 

olher parties (other than associate companies). The aggregate amount during the year and the balance 

outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such investment and loans and advances in the 

nature of loans to other parties are as per the table given below: 

  

Particulars Loan (NK in Lakhs) Investment (INR in Lakhs) 

      

Aggregale amount provided during the year 

  

Subsidiary/Assoctates KA NA 

  

Others NA NA       

Balance oulstunding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cascs 

  

Subsidiary NA NA 

  

Others NA Rs 571.32           

b. In respect of the aforesaid investment and loan, the terms and conditions under which such loan 

was granted/livestnent Was made are not prejudicial to the Company's interest. 

¢. In respect of loans granted or advances in the naiure of loans provided by the Company, the 
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated. - Company has 
not granted any |oans or Advances. 

d. In respect of the Inans as at March 31, 2024, there is no amount which is overdue for more ihan 

ninely days. 

e, Following loan was granted to ihe same party, which has fallen due during the year and were 

renewed. Further, no fresh |oans were pranted to the same party to settle the existing overduc loan. 

f The Company has granted Loans or advances in the nature of loans which are repayable on 
demand or wilhoul specifymg any.terms or period of repayment, the details of which are given 
below: 

  

Sr, Pariicelars Amowat of Loan or | Outstanding 

Na. Advance in mature | Galance as on 31* 

of Loan granted | Mareb, 2024 

during the period | 

5 Loan Granted to Promoters i | 0 
    

  

2) ‘Loan Granted to Relaied Parilcs | 0 0 
excluding Promoters         

= hose 
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(iv) In my opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act. Further based on the 
information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the provision of Section 
186 of the Act in respect of granting loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and 
SECUTILIES. 

(¥) According to information and explanations given to me, the Company has not accepted any 
deposit fram the public therefore the question of conpbying with the provisions of sections 73 to 76 
ofthe Act and rules framed there under does not arise. 

(v1) The Central Government of India has not preseribed the maintenance of cost records under sub- 

section (1) of section [48 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly 

paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable. 

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to me, in respect of statutory dues: - 

(a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory ducs including Provident Fund, 

Investors Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Cusiums Duty. 

Exeise Duly, Coss and other material Statutory Dues, to the extent applicable in the case of the 

company, have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities except slight 

delay in Income ‘lax and Provident fund. According Jo Lhe information and explanations given Lo me, 

no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid ducs were outstanding as at the last day of 
the year for a period of nore than six months from the date of becoming payable. 

(bh) Agcording to the inlormation and explanations given to us, and the records of the companies 
examined hy us, there are neo dispuled dues of GST. income tax, custom duly. service tax, wealth tax. 

Value added tax. excise duty and cess which have nol been deposited except as mentioned in the 
tabke- 

  

Name of the | Nature of the | Gross Amount Period to | Forum where 

Statue Lues Deposited | which the | dispute i5 
Aumont : 

amount pending 

(Rs.) (Rs) relates 

                  

{vill} There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or 
disclosed as income in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the 
year. There were no irunsactions refaring to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered 
or disclosed ax income fit the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during 
the peur. 
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(ix) In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us and based on our 
éxamination of the books of account of the Company. 

a. During the year, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in 
the payment of interest to any lender. 

b. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulier by any bank or financial institution or any 
other tenders, 

c¢. During the year, term loan availed by the Company were applied for the purposes for which the 
loans were obtained. 

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, 
and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that 
no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the Company. 

e. The Company has nol taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet 
obligation ofits Associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures; and 

f. The Company has not raised loans duritie the year on the pledge of securities held in its Associate. 
The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures. 

(x) a. In my opinion and according to information and explanation given by the management, the 
Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) during ihe year and hence reporting under the clause 3({x}a) of the Order is not 
applicabte. 

b. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally) during the year and hence reporting under the 
clause 3()(b} of the Order is not applicable, 

(x1) a. No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed 
or reported during the period covered under audit. 

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act, has been filed in Form ADT-~4 as 
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to 
time) with ihe Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 

¢. According to the information and explanation given to me and based on my examination of the 
books of account of the company, no whistleblower complaints have been received during the year 
by the company. Accordingly reporting under paragraph xi (c) of the order is not applicable, 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provision of clause 3(xii} (a, b & ¢) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
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(xi) In my opinion, all transactions with the related parties arc in compliance with Section 188 of 
the Act, where applicable, and the requisite deiails have been disclosed in the Hnancial statcments, as 
required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv} According to the information and explanation given to me, the Company is required to have an 
internal audit system under Section 13% of the Act and consequently, must have an internal audit 
system. ff our opinion, ite Company have an internal audit spster: wader section 138 af the 
Caripunies Act, 2013, however we have net been provided with any internal Audit Reports during 
the reporting period 2423-24, 

(xv) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations fiven ta me, during the year, 
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected 
with him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the 
Campany. 

(xvi} According to the information and explanation given 1o me and based an my examination of the 
books and records of the Company: 

a. The Company is noi required 10 be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1954: 

b. The Company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance activitics during 
the year; 

c, The Company is not a Core Investment Company (hereinafter referred to as “CIC™) as defined in 
the Core Investment Companics (Directions), 2016, as amended from time to time, issued by the 
Rescrve Bank of India and hence, reporting under paragraph 3(xvij(c) of the Order is not applicable: 
and 

d. In my opinion and based on the Tepresentation received from the management, there is no core 
investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companics (Reserve 
Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3{xvi}(d) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(xvil] Based on the examination of the books of accounts, | report that the Company has not 
incurred any cash losses in the financial year, 

{xvlll} There has been no resignation of the statulory auditors of the Company during the year, 
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(xix) According lo the information and explanations given to us and based on the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of nancial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 
ather information accompanying siandalone financial statements, my knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and management plans and based on ny €xamination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our atlention, which causes us to believe that any material 
Uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 
from the balance sheet date. I, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company. I further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither given any guarantee nor any assurance that all tiabilities falling duc within a period of 
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

{xx} According to the information and explanation provided to me, the Company does not fulfill the criteria as Specified under Section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014 and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not 
applteable to the Company. 

fxxi} The reporting under clause 3 (xxi} of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of 
Standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in 
respect of said clause under this report. 

Por é& On Behalf ot — 

M/s Aniket Goyal & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN-022331C 

SD/- v 

CA Aniket Goyal 

ML. No.- 423707 
Proprietor 
UDIN: 24423707BKEZLL3834 

  

Date: 30/05/2024 

Place: Ahmedabad 
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MANNERURE-B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORY 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 
of Seciian 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (ihe *Act”) 

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial Teporting of “M/s Darshan Orna 
Limited” {the “Company”) as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audil of the Standalone 
Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date, 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Darshan Orna 
Limited (“the Company”™} as of 3ist March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements of the company for the year ended on that dale. 

In our opinion the company has, in all malerial aspects, an adequate mternal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating etfectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the internal centrol over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
If the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institue of Chartered Accountants of India 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible lor establishing and maintaining intemal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Ciuidance Note on Audil of 
Liternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Lnstitule of Chartered Accountants 
of India (‘ICAI™}, These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Act. 
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Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibilily is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 
Financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit if accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 
the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAL and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the 
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Intemal Financial Contréls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and iheir operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over Financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro) based on the 
assessed tisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, inclading the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, © 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportin —_——e—————SEEE Es over st inencial Reporting 

A company’s intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
slatements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company arc 
bemg made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets hat could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 
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luherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportin —_————SESESS_— EEN HE Ve nA! Financ Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limilations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemenis due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over Gnancial reporting te future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
of that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in ail material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial Teporting were 
operating cflectively as at 31st Murch, 2024, based on the intemal control over financial reporting 
Criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of inierna! conirol stated 
in the Guidanee Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For & (n Behalf of — 

M/s Aniket Goyal & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN-622331C    
SD/- \ 

  

CA Aniket Goyal 
M. No.- 423707 
Proprictor 
UDIN;: 24423707BKEZLL3434 

Date: 30/05/2024 

Place: Alumedabad 
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Siutement of Assets & Liabilities as at 31 March 20s 4 
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Pariicilans: ete 2024 2023 
ae No. : 

ASSETS 

11) Non-Current Acsebs 

{i Property, Plant And Fquipment 1 0.60 O54 

{I lncanplbls Gssers 10 0K 

TN Capital work in Progress 0.00 0,05 

liv Irlangible assets under development : 000 4.00) 

Nan-Current Financial Assets 

(a) Nen-Curent Invstrents a 591.32 164.36) 

|b| Trade Rareivables, Mar-Cyment 0.00 1.00) 

[c] }eans, Mon-Current 0.00 0.00) 

(d] Olaer Mon Current Fingncial Asses o.00 0.00 

Defferac tas assets fret] bt a.12 

Total Non Current Assets S71.92 164.07" 

(2) Current Assets 

Inventories 1834.0) o34 44 

Current Firtanclal assets 

fal Current investments 0.0K) O.00 

(a) Dade receivables a OOK) 2o-173 

ich Cash and cash equivalents 4 340 “375, 

(di dank Nalarrce other than Cash and cash equivalents O.00) 0.06) 

hey Lawns, Gurrc ne 0.00 Oo 

(1) Other Current Financial Assets 4,00 C00) 

Total Current Financial Assets aa) 224,58 

Current Tax ASESebs (most 0.00 0.0K) 

Cher Curran) assess 5 19.16) 14,45 

Taluk Guerin Aysazbs 1586,64) Lift.at 

Total Assets -BASB.SE) Sonera nag 

EQUITY QO LIABILITIES 

(1) Equily 

Laulty Share Copkal 6 100055 10.59 

Suber Equity a 250.74 04.KH 

Total Equity 189144 1305.45) 

{2} Liabilities 

None Current Liablli ties 

Nan-Currertt Firaricéal Lla bilities 

(a) GOrrowlngs , Gu Carrent O.09 1.00 

fel Trade Payubles . mui cureecik G09 O00 

(c] Gather nan current financial liabiliries 0.00) OL0Ci 

Teakal Meart-Gurrerct Fircrest Liv bilities 9.01) 0.00) 

Proy’ sir, JH CUFT 0.08) G00 

Deffeied Lax lialilies [rel] 5 85.49) 0.) 

Olher nan curreril lia Di Lies 6.09 0a 

Tata! Mon-Currcnt Liabilities a5.) DUK 

Currant Lia bilitics 

Current Financial Liabilities 

(ul Borrowings , curreril a 68.85 O00) 

fe} Trade Payables , current 

fi, Tolai Gutstanding dues of Micro Small & Mecium Enterprises O00) O.08) 

(ii) Laval Qurstanding dues of creditors other than Wei ig 14.03 2137 

{c} Other current financial dialilities O80 OO) 

Taal Qurnent Financial Liabilities Eo. AE! 23.47 

OLher Cusrerit tid bilitiss : i1 92,68 o.90 

Brovisian, furnace it 55.78 : 11.6) 

Current cs Webilt.es [nt] 

Tatok Current Liatlities 531,531 a5.07) 

Total Liabilities 567,254 45,97) 

Total Equity and Liabilittes : 2458, 56) 1341.49) 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 
  

Mies otcoched there to farm oa Iehegral port af Fhacement of Agsees a Uolinres 

at ner Apert of Fao Gere 

FOR ANIKET GOYAL & OSSOCIATES.     For, Darshan Orna Limited 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 
FRN No. 22331 Hesheuwn 
Soy c Riteth MM. Shath MMahendrabhal &. Shah 
Sniket Goyal ) OMI BCFO { Director] 

(Praprintor) DIN -OFEoodaD DIN: Ofn4ag27 
Mem. Mu, : 42370 
UO 423 07 RKETLL ERE 

Place: Ahmadabad Ritesh Soni   Oaote 130/05/20r4 (Company Secretary) 
     



  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

          

    

  

    

Darshan Orna Limited 
Statement of Profit & Lass far the Period Emailed om 317 March, 2024 

(Ral Lakhe} 
Sr, ; ea Paruciifune feote | Year ended March 31,| Year ended Marth 31, 
No. nea Ne 2024 i 2023 

r 7 

|income 
l Bevan fron eperations W 20H aS a6L38 

[f /Othes tneame Lt 344,277 1740 
jue Tota! income fl +41) zag ee 1spa53) 

VW | Eananses 
Cost of materials consumed 15 2972.18 1194.57 
Purchage of Shack - in trata 6.00) G00 
Changes in Inventories oF finished goods, workdn-pregress and Shock-we Trade 1G 95:63 LGG,8 
Employee Benefit Expense i? 14.50) Lo 
Financial Costs iff fy 4 Te 
Depredatian and ésmurtizatign Expensa Hh Oat 21 
Other Expenses i aa 14,34 

Total Expenses (Ivy 218.00 1591.75 
Wo Profit before axceplional tems and bax dmi- v4 ; SRA po Nee 

Who |Exeeptiaral ltern, 0.00 O05 

Vi Proll below: ta [u - Wilf Sirah) “ee Fea. 

Vill Tox exmense: 
(1) Current ta 4000) 200 
(2) Delerred tor 01 Ofek 

OC | Frogit|tess) trom pe porid from conthwalng aperakione ALIANT =a60.15 Ba 

K Prof) (Logs) ron discontinuing operons before bar too 0.00 
| 

ja Tat euponse of dlscounting operations fi 0.00 

ZN) Prof! tboss | From Discontinwing ageratians (¢-¥1) i : O00) eos p00 | 

All | Prctit loss) for the perepal (1M + XIN) rH 2ER1S : 84 
AV [Other comarehioriive incor nett ot ten S18 71 0.50 
KY [Total Comprehensive Income forthe pear 2S SHS.86) i 5.84 
AVI | Gartalls ol equity shone copital 

Paid up equity share capital 1000.55) 1000.55 
Face walue of equity skiare capttaal oye 2. 

BML | Famine per share: 

Eanming per equity share for continuing operations 

) 12) Basic earnings [loss] per share Fron continuing oparatione 0.53 O.OL 
{2) Dilwred earnings floss} per shave fiom continuing operations 0.53 0.04 

|2arning per equity share far discondinued operations 

| 41) Basie eorrings [loss] per share frora discontinyed operations 

{2} Diluted carnings (loss} pey shave from discontinued aperalians z , 
Eaming per equity shane: 

(1) Basic earnings [toss] per share (rore continuing and discontinued operatigns 0,53 oot 
mal (2) Cihited camiings (loss) per shard from continuing and discontinued operations | o.53 or 

|MOTES TO ACCOUNTS 19 
Seherdisioes rayar ranch oie Gnd ashes act Baar do foro erp inbegral pepe ef Preis 2 bo Shodan! 
fis pet lepone ey) Even Doe 

FOR ANIKET GOYAL & ASS For, Oarshan Oma Limited 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. 

PRN Ape 223316 

€ ; Ly 

Myesined 
50/- Aites Mahondrabhal &. Shah 
Aniket Goyal ( Mamaging Qirector & OFO' { Director] 
{Proprietary DIN OFC DIN : 034.4927 
Mem. Ao. 423707 

JOIN 24923 707 BR ELS Ba 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Ritesh Son) 

Date : S005 7204 
(Company Secretary] 
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Darshan Orna Limited 
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31™ March, 2024 
  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

sa ASAT ASAT 
pees 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

A. Cash blow from Operating Activity 

Prolid belore Taxation 31216 Fad 
Add; Nan Cash & Non Operating Expenses 

Depreciation Expense 1.41 40,106 
Interest Expenses 

4.83 4,79 
lnkerest Income 0.00 0.00 
Other Income 0.00 6.00 
Profit an Sale of Shares “344.27 “17.60 
Dividend Incorne 0,00) O.0c] 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 26.87 5.04 
Adjustment for 

(increase) f Decrease in Shark ler boomowl ngs 368.85 0.00 
[increase] f Decrease in Invenloty -895.65 166-82) 
(Inercase) f Decrease in Doblors 744,73 21522 
(Increase) f Decrease in Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00 
(Increase) f Decrease in Current Assets “35.22 0.00) 
Intrease f [Becrease) iv Conent Liabilities 91.68 -16.45 
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables “B75 2.02 
Increase f [Deaorease) in Provislons Ad, 18 00 

Cash fencrated from Operation “227.03 28.92 
Taxes Paid 

45,100) 2.00 
fetCash Flow from Operating Acthithes =272.03] 26.52 

8. Cash Flaw From Investing Activity 

(Increase) Decrease in Fined Assets tne) OL O01 
(increase) f Decrease in investrieubs & Accured Interest Theregn 43.82 “2E.ST 
Interesl Expenses 0.00) Cid 
In lerest In corle 

0,00) 0.00 
Prafit on Sale of Shares 344.27 17.60 
Other billows 0.00 0.00 
finvidend Inco 0.00 0.00 

Net Gash Flow from Investing Activities 290.43 “L237 

Cash Flow from Financing Activity 

Proceeds-trom lasue of Shares 0.00 0.00) 
Ad justrritiils in Reserves and Surplus o.a0 437 
Interest Expenses “4.83 -4.79 
Other inflow /Outllows “0.40 “0.08 

Met Cash Flow fram Financing Activities ag ‘o42 

Net Increase | (Detrease} in Cash & Cash Equivalents 13.45 167) 
Opening Galanceof Cash & Cosh Equivalents 75 25,52 
Closing Gakince of Cosh & Cash Equivalents 3.40 9:75 
Net nerduey | (Escrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 23,15 15.77] 

  

  

  

    

        

FOR ,ANIKET GOYAL & ASSOCIATES, 

Chartered Accountant 

FRN No. 223316 

   

      

‘iM Hoazyyy 

HINEQUBAD 
SD/- | 

Aniket Goyal 

[Praprietar] 

Meni. Wo.) troy 

VON 24423 707 RREZLLSS4 

Place : Ahmedabad 

Bate : 30/05/2024 

    

  

   

— 

Wtedh MM. Sheth 

{ Managing Director & CFO} 

DIN: OF 100240 

    

For, Darshan Orna Limited 

Rewehelh_ 
Mahendrabhai R. Shah 

(Director) 

DIM : 02144327 

Ritesh Sani 

(Campany Secretary}



S 

D
a
r
s
h
a
n
 
O
r
n
a
 
Li

mi
te

d:
 

No
te
s 

Fo
rm
in
g 

In
te
gr
al
 
Pa
rt
 

of
 
th

e 
As
se
ts
 

& 
Li

ab
il

it
ie

s 
as

 
at
 
31
™ 

Ma
rc

h,
 
20
24
 

No
te

: 
7 
Pr

op
er

ty
, 

Pl
an

t 
& 

Eq
ui
pm
en
ts
 

Am
au

ne
t 

In 
= 

 
 

Sr
, 

No
, 

Pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
s 

Gr
os

s 
Bl

oc
k 

‘D
ep
re
ci
at
on
 

Ne
t 

Bl
oc
k 

 
 

 
 

Vo
lu

e 
ot

 
th

e 

be
gi
nn

in
g 

Ad
di
ti
on
 

du
ri
ng
 

th
e 

ye
ar
 

De
du
ct
io
n 

du
ri
ng
 
th
e 

ye
ar
 

V
o
l
u
e
o
t
 
th
e 

en
c 

Vo
lv
e 
ot
 t

he
 

be
gi

nn
in

g 

Ad
di

ti
on

 

du
ri

ng
 

th
e:
 

D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 

- 

du
ri
ng
 
th

e 

y
e
a
r
 

y
e
n
 
. 

Va
lu
e 

ot
th
e:
: 

en
d 

W
P
 

os
 
on
 

St
.0
3.
20
24
 

M
A
D
 

as
 
on

 

S
L
o
3
.
2
0
2
3
 

 
 

 
 

_ Sanat tin 

Pr
op

er
ty

, 
Pl

an
t 

A
n
d
 

Eq
ui
pm
en
t 

Ca
r 

Co
mp
ut
er
 

Fr
ee

z 

So
ft

wa
re

 

We
ig

ht
 

Sc
al

e 

Mo
bi

le
 

1.
61
 

16
1 

0.
08

 

0.
15
 

0.
46

 

0.
00
 

0.
35

 

0.
00

 

0.
00

 

0.
08

 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

16
1 

2.
16
 

0.
08
 

0.
15
 

0.
46
 

O
0
8
 

1.
53

 

1.
51
 

0.
06

 

0.
00
 

0.
11

 

0.
00

 

0.
02

 

0.
22

 

0.
01

 

0.
04

 

0.
10

 

o.
02

 

0.
0 

0.
00

 

D.
00

 

0.
00

 

  
13

5 

2.
03

 
0.

06
 

0.
04

 

0.
21

 

0.
02

 

0.
06

 

0.
13

 

O
f
 

0.
10

 

0.
24

 

0.
06

 

0.
08

 

0.
00

 

0.
02
 

0.
15

 

0.
34

 

0.
00

 
 
 

    
Ee

ta
l 

in
& 

  
4.
10
7 

  
0.
42
 

0.
00
 

  
  

4,
52
 

  
3.
51
 
  

nah fl 
0.
41
 

  0.0
0] 

3,
92

 
  

0.
60

   
0.
59
 

 
 

 



Darshan Orna Limited 
Notes Forming integral Part of the Assets & Liabilities os at 31st idarch, 20274 
  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

    

  
  

  

  

            

  

  

    

  

    
  

          

            

  

  

  

  

  

Note: 2 Non Current hvestment ¢ = 
r. a : Particulars 2024 2023 oO ne 

: 

(A) |Queted Investments 

Investment In Shares designated at FVTOC (NR) S732 163.36 
Total in? 571.32) 16236 

Note: 3 Trade Receivables ageing schedule = e 
Sr. ; . No Particulars 2024 2023 

r Outstanding fer following periods from the Due Date 

(4) less than 6 Months 

{i Undisputed Trade reccivables- considered Gaad 0.00 244.73 
tii Undisputed Trade Receivables-Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 
tii] = | Disputed Trade Receivables considered Good 0.00 0.00 
(iv) |Wisputed Trade Receivables considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 

r Sub Total In F (A) |e 0.00 234.93 
(2) 16 Menths to 1 Year 

{it Undisputed Trade receivables- considered Good 0.00 0.00 
{ii} Undisputed Trade Raceivables-Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 
{ruil Disputed Trade Receivables considered Good O.00 0.00 
(iv) |Disputed Trade Receivables considered Doubtful 0.00 0.06 

Sub Total in = (B} ase 00 = ¥ 0.00) 

Total in = { A+8} 0.00] 234.73) 

Note 24 Cash & Cosh Equivalent z - 
ar. ! o ; : ua Particulars 2024 2023 
(A) |Cush-in-Hand 

1 Cash Balance 
19.95 17.58 

Sub Total {Aj 19.95, Speed ae 
(8) |Bank Balance 

1 | Axis Bank 0.34 1.54 
2 |Wes Bank 

1.00 o.00 
3 |Kytak Mahindra Bark 0.02 O.02 
40 |Tarninad M1 bank OG -17.91 -28.95 

Sub Total (B) -16.55) egos. 

Total In = { A+B} 3.40] i LTS] 

Note ; 5 Other Current Assets a ? 
ae : aoe E Particulars 2024 — 2023, 

[Al | Other Current assets 

1 |Duties & Taxes 
44,76 16.42 

2 /TCS Rocevable O00 0.95 
4 Misc, Expense 

335 4,19 
4 | TDS receivable 1.06 U.36 
& |Qithers 0.04] -7.o7 [_ Totai in = 49,16 13.95          
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS: 

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION: 

DARSIFAN ORNA LIMITED (“the Company”) is domiciled and incorporated as a public limited 
Company in India under the provisions of the Com panies Act 2013 with its equity shares listed on BSE, 
Che Company is primarily invelved in the business of Gold, Diamond & Jewellery Omaments. 

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 40" Nay 2024. 

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES: é 

‘This note provides a list of the significant accounling policies adopted in the preparation of these fmancial 
statements, These policies have been consistently applied to all the years frevented, unless otherwise 
slated, . 

2.1 Statement of Camplianee: 

‘These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind-AS$ as prescribed under 
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time. 

Z.2 Basis of preparativo 

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015. 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost busis, except for certain 
financial instruments (including derivative instruments) which are measured at fair values at 
the end of each reporting periad, as explained in the accounting policies below, 

The flaancial statements are presented in Indian tupees (INR) and all values are rounded to 
the nearest lacs. except otherwise indicuted, All the assets and [abilities have been classified 
a8 current dv non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle, Based on the nature of 
the products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization 
in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cyele ay 12 months 
for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.



2.2.1 Current V/s Non-Current Classification- 

The Compaty presents assets and liabilitics in the balance shect based on current! non-current 
classification, An asset is treated as cument when it is: 

i} 
ii} 
iii) 
iv} 

Expected to he tealized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or uscd to settle a 
liability for at least twelve months aficr the reporting period 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 
1) It is expecied to be settled in nortnal operating cycle 
iF lLis held primarily for the purpose of trading 
ity It is due to be settled within hvelve months after the reporting period, or 
i¥) There is ta unconditional right to deter the settlement of the liability for at 

least twelve months after the reporting period 
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities ave classified as nen-current assets and 
liabilities respectively. The operating evele is the time between the 
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash 
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its Operating 
Cycle. 

2.2.2 Fair Vuluc Micasurement- 

The Company measures [nancial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at 
each balance sheet date. Fait value is the price that would be received to sell an asset 
ot paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between markt participants at 
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 
the Lranswction to sell the asset or transfer the lability takes place eilher: 
a) Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or 
hb) 1n the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the 

usset or liability 
The principal er the most advaniageous market must be accessihle by the 
Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assuruptious that 
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that 
market participants act in their economic: best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account 2 market 
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest 
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset 
in its highest and best ise. The Company uses valuation techniques that are 
appropriate in the cirzumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

a



2.3 

2.4 

All assets and Habilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the 
financial statements are categorized within the fair valog hierarchy, described as 
follows, based on ihe lowest level input that is significant to the fair vulue 
moeasurement as a whole: 

1) Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market priees in achive markets far identical 
assets or liabilities 

2) Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which ihe lowest level input that is 

significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indircelly observable, 
3) Level 3 - - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is 

siemiticant to the fair value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a 
recurting basis, ln: Company determines whether transfers have occurred 
between levels in the hierarchy by re-asyessing categorization (based on the 
lowest level input that is significant to the fair valve measurement as a whole) 

at the end of each reporting period. The Company's Management determines 
the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such 

as derivative instruments and ungquoted financial assets measured at fair 
valu, 

At each reporting date, the Company analyses the movernents in the values of 

assets and fiabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as 
per The Company's accounting policies. Por ihis analysis, the Company 
verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agfecing the 

infonnation in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant 

documents. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has 
determined classes of assets and Liabilities on the basis of the nature, 
characteristics and risks of the asset or lability and the level of the fair value 

hierarchy a5 explained above, 

Accounting Estimates; 

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and 
Measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assuinptions, that affect the reported balance of assets and liabilities, disclosure relating to 
contingent liabilities as at the date of Lhe financial statements and the reported amounts of 
income and expenses for the years presented. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates. 

Revenuc Recognition: 

Revenue is recognixed- when control of the goods or services arc transferred ta the customer at 

HW amlount that reflects the ennsideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in 
exchange for those goods or services. regardless of when the payment is being made, Revenue 
iy measured at the fair value of the consideration reveived or receivable, taking inlo account 
contractually defined tens of payment. The Compatry ix the poucipal in all of its revenue 
Wranenents since itis the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing 
latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credir risks. However, Goods and Services tax 
(3ST) are Tot received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on 
value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly. it is 
excluded (rom revenue.



2.3 

Sale of pouds 

Revenue from sales is recognized when the substantial nsks and rewards of ownership of 
coods aré transferred to the bayer and the collection of the resulting receivables is reasonably 

expected. This usually oecurs upon dispatch. atter the price has been dewrnined and 
el lgelicn al ie receivable is reasonably certain. Revenue from the sale of aoods is measured 

at ihe fatr value al the consideration received ot receivable, net of rélums and allowances, 

trade discounts and yohime rebates. 

Sate of Services 

The Company tecogmives tevenue when the significant tenms of the arrangement are 

enforceable, services have been delivered and collectability 1s reasonably assured. 

lnierest Income 

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other 

comprehensive income, interest incame is recorded using the effective interest rate (ETR}. EIR 

13 the rate thal exactly disenunis the cstimaied future cash payments or reecipts over the 

expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross 

carrying amount of ihe Ananctal asset er lo the amortized cost of a financial ability, When 

calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by 

considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrament (for example, prepayment, 

extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest 

income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. 

Property, Plant & Equipment’s: 

Freehold land os eaindect at historival cost All other items af properly, plant ane equipment are 

stated at lustorecal cost less depreciation and impairment, if amy. Historical cost includes 

expenditure that is directly attributable ta the acquisition of the items. ‘The cosi of property, 

plant and equipment comprises its purchase prive nel of any trade discounts and rebates, any 
Import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tix 

aulhorigs), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended 
use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costly of 

decommissioning, Expenditure incurced aller the property. plam. and equipment have been put 
inte operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and 

Loss in thy parigd in which the costs are incurted. Major shut-down and overhaul expenditure 
is capitalized as the activities undertaken improves the economie benelits expected to arise 
from the asset. 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecopniverl upon disposal ar when ue future 

ecarnnmic benefits are-rexpecled to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss 
arising on the disposal ar retirement of an item of property. plant and equipment is 
determined ws the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset 
and 13 recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Advances paid towards the acquisition of Properly, Plant & Equipment outstanding at each 
Teporting date is classified as Capital advances under Other Non —Curtenl Assets umd assets 
which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance sheet are disclosed as “Capital 

Wark in Propress.”,



2.6 

2.7 

Depreciation’ Ameortization- 

Depreciation on Property, Plant é& Equipment is charged on Straight Line Methed. 
Beprecizlinns are charged over the estimated uyelyl lives of the assets as specified in 
Schedule LI of the Companics Act, 2013. Depreciation in respect of additions to/and deletion 
from. assets has been charged on pro-rata basis Fromlill the date they are put to commercial 
Wate, 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plank and 

equiptnenu are reviewed at reguiar intervals and adjusted prospuctively. iP appropriate. 

Depreciation on additions‘deletions to Property plant and equipment during the year 1s 

provided fur on a pro-rata basis with reference to the date of wldiionsydeletions. 

Depreciauion on subsequent expenditure on Property plant and equipment arising on account 
of capital improvement or other factors is prowided for prospectively over the remaining 

useful life. Depreeiation on tefurbished‘revamped Property plant and equipment which are 

capitalized separately is pouvide for over the reassessed useful lite 

The estimated useful lives of assets are a5 under: 

  
  

    

  
  

    
    

| Name of Asset Usetul lite 
Turniture & Fittings 1d) Years 
P&M 15 Years 

| Plectric Installation & AC 10 Years mee 
| Mdator Vehicles 10 Fears   
  

Tinpairment of Assets: 

The Vompany assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an wssel may 
be impaired. lf any indication exists, the Company cslimates the asset's recoverable amount. 

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash-generating units (CGU) (ir 

value less costs of disposal and its value m use. 

Recoverable amount is debemmined Sor an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate 
cash inflows thal are largely independent of those from other assets or group of agsels, Where 
the carrying amount of an asset or CCI exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is 
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amuunt. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Cows are discounted to their present value 
using a pre-lax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of 
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal! 
Tecent market transactions ure tuken inte account, iPavatlable. If na such transactions can be 

identilied, an appropriate valuation model is used. After impairment, depreciation is provided 

on the revised canying aidunt of ihe asset over its remaining useful life. 

lnvestaents: 

Investmenls are in equity shares of unlisted companies & listed companies being non-current 

in nature, are stated as per Ind AS-32,109 & 107 Le. Financial Instruments,



  

2.8 

2.9 

2.10 

Z.11 

Foreign Currency Transaciians: 

Foreign currency tranyartions, if any, are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date 
al the transaction. Gains and losses atising owl ol subsequent fluctuations are accounted for on 
actual payment or realisalion. Monetary items denominated it forcign currency as at the 
balance: sheet date are converted at the exchange rales prevailing on that day. Exchange 
differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, Non-monetary items that are 
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange 
rates at ihe dates of the imitial transactions. 

Borrowing Cosi: 

Borrawing cost, if aay, directly attributable to qualifying asscts, which take substantial period 

ta get ready for its intended use, are capitalized to the extent they relate to the period until 
such assets are ready to be put to use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in 

the period in which they are incurred. 

Inventories; 

Stock and operating supplies are valued at lower cost and net realizable Value. Cost inchides 
cast of purchase and other costs incurred im bringing the inventories ta theiz present location 

and condition, Cost 1s delermined on a first in first owt basis. Net realizable value is the 
estimated selling price in the ordinary caurse of business less estimated cost of completion 
and estimated costs necessary to make sale, 

Employees’ Genelils; 

Short-terin Obligations 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary bencfits that are expected to be 
setUed wholly withio 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the 
related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end af the reporting 
period and are measured al the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. 
‘The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet, 

lost Employee Obligations — The Company do not have any post employment obligations. 

Gratuity ubligutions - 

‘The Company bad an obligation towards gratuity a defined benefit retirement plan covering 
eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees al 
retircinent, death while in employment or on tennination of an employment of an amount 
equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed years of service or part thereat in 
excess al’ six months, Vesting occurs upon cornpletion of five years of service and is payable 
thereafter on occurrence of any of above events. 
As per information provided by the Company, there are no emplayees who have served more 
than 3 years,



  

2.12 

2.15 

Belined contribution plans 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme, The company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense when al employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is Tecoginzed as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid, 

Taxes on Income: 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to femiporary differences and to unused tax losses, 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in the countries where the Company Optrates and eenerates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in fax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities, 

Defeed income tax is provided in full, using the liability method. on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their cairying amounts in the finaneial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss), Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled, 

Delerred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize thosy: lemporary cifferences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are aifset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset Current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority: Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously, 

Current and defetred tax is recognized in Profit or Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive tieome or directly in equity, respectively. 

Eariings Per Shure (EPS): 

Basic camings per share are computed by dividing the profit’ (loss) after tax by the wei ehted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the Prohit'(loss) afler tax by the Weighted averaze number of equity sharcs considered for derivin g basic earnings per share,



z.14 

2.15 

2.16 

Cantingencies and Provisions: 

Provisions arc recognized when the Company has a present obligation (egal or constrictive) 
a8 a tesult of a pas! event, [t is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to seule the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
arnount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of 
profit and luss net of any ceimbursement, 

Contingent abilities are recoguized atily when there is a possible obhgution arising ftom past 
eves, due ta occurence of non-occurrence of one or more umcertain future events, net 
wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be 
measured in terms ol future outflow of resources yr where a reliable estimate of obligation 
cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. 

Siatement of Cash Flow: 

Cash flows are reported using the indireet method, whereby profi Uiloss} before cxveptional 
items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or 
accruals ol past or future cash receipls or payments, ‘he cash flaws from operating, investing 
aid lmancing activities of the Company are scyregated based on available information. 

Financial lustreuments: 

A financial instrument is any contraét that wives vise to a financial asset af ane entity and a 
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial Asses 

initial recesnifion and measurement 

Ail financial assets are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets are initialiy measured at fair 
value plus, in the case uf financial assets not recorded at fair value Miraugh profie or loss, 
transaction costs thal are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

Subsequent measurement 

Classifica tun 

For the purpose of subsequent messurement, the Company classifies financial assets in 
tollowing categories: 

Financial assets at anioriived cost 

Financial assets at amurtized cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses; if any. Interest 
meome and impairment are recognivad in the Statement of Profit and Lass. 

Tinancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOC]) 

These asseis are subsequently measured al [air value ihrough other comprehensive income 
(OCT). Changes in fair values are recognized in OCI and on derecognition, cumulative gain ar 
lass previously recugnized, in OC] is reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Intcrest 
income calculated using EIR and impairment loys, if any, are recognized in the Statement af 
Profit and Loss.



Financial assets at fair value through prefit or loss (F¥TPL} 

‘These assets are subsequenily measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any 
interest income, are recoynized in the Statenient of Protit and Loss. 
Minancial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition except if and in the period 
lie Company changes its business mode! for managing for financial assets, 

De-recosnilion 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights ta the cash Hows 
from the finanelat asset expire, or it transfers the rights io reecive the contractual cush lows 
haa transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the 
figaicial asscl are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain conirel of the 
fmancial asset. [f the Company enters into transactions whereby id transfers assets recognized 
on its balance sheet, but retaing either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the 
lrasisterred assels, the tuansterred assels are not derecognuived. Amy gain or Insy on 
derecogaition is regagnized in the Statement of Protit and [arss. 

laipairment of financial assets 

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on 
financial assets iieasured at amortized cosi, Icase receivable, trade receivable other 
contractual rights ta receive cash or other financial assets. For Lrade receivable, the Company 
Inzesures the loss allowance at an amount equal ta life time expected eredit losses. Further. 
for the measuring life lime expected credil lasses allowance for trade receivable the (mpay 
nas Used a practical expedicut as permitted under Indian AS 109. This expected credit loss 
allowance is computed based on provisions, matrix which takes into account historical credit 
logs experience and adjusted for forward looking information. 

Financial Lishilities- 

  

Initial recognition aod measurement 

All financial Tiabilities are intially recognised when the Company becames w party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are initially measured at 
imertived cost unless at iniuial recognition, they are classified as (air value through prefit or 
lass. In case of trade payables they arc initially recognize ut fair value and subsequently, these 
liabilitigs are held at amortived cost, using the Fifective interest method. 

Classification and subsequent neasurement 

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cos, or FYTPL. 
A financial lability is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a 
derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are 
measured at fair value and net gaing and losses, including any interest expense, are recetnised 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Vinaneial liabilities a.her than classified as FYTPL, are subsequently measured at amortized 
cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense is recognised in Statement of Profit 
and Loss, Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss,



De-recoguition 

A financial liability ig derecognizud when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another fram the sate 
lender on subsequently different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are subsequently 
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of the new liability. The difference in the respective carrying 
aniount is recognize in the Statement of Profit & Lass. 

Offsetting of financial instroments 

Findncial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net atnount presented in the balance 
sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off 

the amounis atid it intends cither to settle them on a net basis or to realise ihe agsets and settle 
the liabilities simultaneously. 

Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the 
financials. 

  

  

  

  
  

    

          

Z.17 Related Party Transactlons: 

Tn accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard-24, the following 
transactions are considered as Related Party transactions: - 

(Rs. In Lakbs) 

Sr. No. Name 2023-24 Relationship Natore of transaction 

ik Ritesh M Sheth 7.20 | Director Remuneration paid 

a Shakti Jewellers 33.21 Prop. Firm of ’ Sale 

Director 

3. | Mahendra R|) 229.84 Director Unsecured Loan Taken 
Shah 

fl Mahendra R | 45.96 Director Unsecured Loan repaid 
| Shah   
  

 



a NOTES TO ACCOUNTS; 

1) 

2) 

) 

7) 

8} 

9) 

Some of the Balances of sundry creditors, sundry debtors, loans & advances, and other liabilities 
are subject to balance confirmation and reconciliation, 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets, Loans d& Advances are approximately of 
the value at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet, if realized in the ordinary course of 
business. 

The Compatry operates in one segment only. 

The Company manages its capital to ensure ihat it will be able to continue as a going concern. 
The structure is managed to provide ongoing retums to shareholders and service debt obligations, 
whilst maintaining maximum operational flexibility. 

The carrying amounts of trade payables, other financial liabilities, cash and cash equivalents, 
other bank balances, trade receivables and other financial assets are considered to be the same as 
their fair values due to their short-term nature. 

The Company opines that no provision for expected credit loss is required. 

There is no sigmificant market risk or liquidity risk to which the Company is exposed. 

Payment to Statutory Auditors (Rs In Lakhs}- 

  

| | FY 2024 FY 2023 

Statutory Audit Fees | O45 0.30 
  

      

No amount remained due to Micro and Smail Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small 
and Medium Enlerprise Development Act, 20067 as identified on the basis of infonnation 
collected by the management. 

10) The Company has regrouped and re-classified the previous year’s figures in accordance with the 
requirements applicable in the current year. In view of this, certain figures of the current year are 
not strictly comparable with those of the previous year. 

11} The Earning Per Share (Ind43-23) has been computed as under- 

12) 

  

  

  

  

  

      

| Sr.No, Particulars Amount 

A PAT Rs 2,607,150) 
Be Equity Shares (Tn Nos.} 5,00,29,335 | 
c Nomittal Value of Share Rs 2 Per Share 

Db EPS G.534   

  

  

Notes 7 to 40 form integral part of standalone financial statements:



ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES: 

(0) 
til) 

Previgus year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary. 
Expenditure and eaming in foreign currency: Nil 

(iii) Undiselosed Income: i 

Company docs not have any itunsactions not recorded in the books of accounts ihut has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the ycar in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 1951 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961). Also, there are ail previously unrecorded ingame and related assets. 

tiv) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: 
Company has not traded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Currency during the 
[nancial year. 

iv) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee. 

For, For, Aniket Goyal & Associates. Fer And On Behalf Of The Board, 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN No: -022331C 

SD/- 

Aniket Goyal 

(Proprietor) 

Mar. No,; 423707 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date; 30.05.2074 

MRsletly VY 

(Managing Director) [Whole Time Director} 

   

  

UDIN- 24423 707BKE7LL3834 (cFO}
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